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THE OLD VILLAGE SCHOOL
Submitted by John Curtin
Two interesting newspaper articles appeared in
The Marcellus Observer in 1935 featuring the Old
Village School, that was located on South (Cherry)
Street in what is today the parking lot of St. Francis
Xavier Church. The school was torn down in 1935
after serving the community of Marcellus since its
construction in 1840. The picture below is from the
files of the Historical Society.

The Marcellus Observer, Wednesday, June 12, 1935
OLD MARCELLUS SCHOOL
BEING TORN DOWN
Hall of Learning, Where Many Local Residenis
Pondered Over The Three R’s, Under Wrecker's
Tools. Built 95 Years Ago.

Older residents are viewing with a feeling of
sadness, the dismantling of the old Union School at
Marcellus, the property having recently been sold to
St. Francis Xavier Church Society.

The building is one of the old landmarks of
Marcellus. Built in 1840, the upright frame is still
sturdy but the floor joists and sills are decaying. The

name of the building is not known. There are a few of
the older residents who believe the old school was
built by Mr. Sayre, while others claim that Mr. Sayre
did not live here at that time. He built the
Presbyterian Church in 1851.

In 1892 the school was closed, the present
schoolhouse having been completed. It was then
purchased by William Gallup who in turn sold it to
George Helganz, who ran the Alhambra Saloon there
until the enactment of the 18th amendment.

D.D.F. Coon, one of our oldest residents, while
reminiscing at the scene, took the writer to the room
at the north end of the building,

“This,” said Mr. Coon, “is the room where I
started my schooling. I cannot recall the name of the
teacher but she lived in what is now the Ed Rosser
home.” Mr. Coon told how, when he had broken
some little schoolroom rule, he was made to pick up a
quantity of beans from the floor. When the beans
were retrieved the teacher dumped them over Mr.
Coon’s head and forced him to pick them up a second
time.

In a few years the old schoolhouse will be
completely forgotten. It has gone the way of other old
landmarks which are now nothing but history. Thanks
to some early residents the stories surrounding some
of the old buildings have been chronicled, but there
are a great many which have vanished without even a
written word to show their location to posterity.

There is a crying need in Marcellus for someone to
take up the task where the late Dr. Parsons left off in
his valuable book, and to pen the story of the village
and town down to the present day. ~
(See Page 3 for second article)

In Remembrance
David Mealy - Dec 2, 2001

Marjorie L. Seeley - March 5, 2002
Sarah Welsh - March 8, 2002

Lucy M. Sweet - April 3, 2002

Lovilla A. Plumpton - April 20, 2002 ~
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EVENTS SCHEDULE
The tentative schedule of events is as follows:

Sunday, May 19, 2002 2 p.m.
Peg Nolan will display many of the 45 scrapbooks
from the museum for browsing.

Saturday, June 1, 2002......10 a.m. to 3 p.m.
Museum Open House

Sunday, June 9, 2002. 2 p.m.
Peg Nolan will explain and display the various
reference books that are available at the museum.

No Meetings during July and August

September 8, 2002
(To be announced)

2 p.m.

Meetings are open to anvone and are held at the
Marcellus Fire Station unless indicated otherwise.
A short business meeting will precede each program.

Historical Society Officers for 2002
President: Peg Nolan............. 673-1765
E-mail: pegnolan@hotmail.com
Vice President; Bruce Widger....... 673-9142
E-mail: DrBWWidger@aol.com

Treasurer: Hollis Abbott........ 673-1753
E-mail: habbott1@tweny.rr.com

Secretary: Joyce Murphy....... 673-2528

Trustees and Term End

Mary Jane Domurat (2002)............ 6734896
Dick Smith (2002) ...........ccoceeeenene. 673-1532
John Curtin (2003).........cccvcumnmnnen 673-3660
E-mail: jeurtin2@twcny.rr.com

Mary Tuthill (2003)...........coeevennee 673-2990
Tom Leonard (2004)...................... 6734273

E-mail: TomLeonard35@msn.com
(Open)(2004)

The Marcellus Historical Society,
P.O. Box 165, Marcellus, NY 13108,
publishes this newsletter and mails it quarterly
to its members and advertisers.

From The President ...
The winter months brought much progress for the

museum. We have signed a lease with the village and

secured liability insurance to cover the museum. The
new wiring, light fixtures and smoke alarms have
been completed. John Curtin has installed four more
windows bringing the total to twelve new windows
replaced by the village and installed by John. The
village has also insulated the ceilings and we hope to
have air conditioners installed before summer. A
stair chair has been ordered and will be ready before
the June 1st Open House. John Curtin has painted all
the window trim, doors and baseboards and we have
installed new mini-blinds on the windows.

The pencil sketch drawing of the village by
Margaret Parsons has been restored and is now at the
museum. The work was done by West Lake
Conservators of Skaneateles and was paid for by a
grant secured for us by Senator John DeFrancisco.
The cost of preserving the firemen's banner was
estimated at over $4500 which, due to its fragile
condition, could only be stabilized and not fully
restored. We decided that this was too much money
to spend on one item and it has been wrapped by
West Lake Conservators for storage.

Joyce Murphy and myself sorted many old
clippings and have put together more scrapbooks.
Over twenty five hundred obituaries have been put
onto index cards and alphabetized for another
resource. Work has been started on the Levi Parsons
family letters, journals, sermons and other documents.

Volunteers are busy at the museum arranging,
cleaning and organizing our collection. In the
summer months we will be continuing to work on
cataloging the collection.

Our May meeting will be May 19th at the
Marcellus Fire Station instead of May 12th which is
Mother's Day.

Open House will be Saturday, June 1st from 10
am until 3 pm and we will be raffling off a hand-
made afghan from squares that came from Lucy
Sweet's home and were put together by friends of the
Grange. We thank the Grange ladies for this beautiful
afghan.

Beginning June 9th, the museum will be open on
Sunday afternoons from 1 to 4 pm as well as Tues-
day evenings from 7 to 9 pm. Appointments can be
made at other times by contacting myself, Hollis
Abbott or Bruce Widger. Please come and join us
when we are open - either to volunteer or to browse
through Marcellus history.

A big Thank You to all who helped through the
winter months to get so much done.

Peg Nolan ~
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The Marcellus Observer Wednesday, July 10, 1935

OLD HOLE IN FLOOR
BRINGS BACK MEMORIES
Marcellus Octogenarian Recalls Episode Of
Spinks Boys, As School is Dismantled. Three-
Quarters Of Century Has Not Dimmed Memory
Of Local Resident.

An interesting story about the old Marcellus
schoolhouse is told this week by D. D. F. Coon, a
story that may be recalled by some of our old timers.

It seems that about 75 or 80 years ago Mr. Coon
went to school with the Spinks boys. John and Isaiah
Spinks sat together, while Page Spinks (father of
Howard Spinks of Camillus) and Mr. Coon sat
together a few seats away. John and Isaiah, the older
boys, in early life took on the tobacco chewing habit
and indulged in it during the school hours. These two
boys attended school only in the fall and winter, their
services being needed at home during the spring and
summer. The teacher, Mrs. Avery, was somewhat
“sot” against tobacco chewing among her pupils, so
forbid John and Isaiah to spit on the floor.

One day at noon, the two older Spinks boys went to
Wellington’s shop nearby and borrowed a bit and
brace. With this they bored a hole in the floor so as to
have it midway between the two chewers. As the bit
was being extracted from the hole, it came out of the
bitstock and dropped down through to the ground
beneath. Undaunted the lads borrowed a bar and took
three stones out of the wall and crawled in and
recovered the bit.

The hole in the wall was never filled up and for
years the hold remained. When George Helganz took
over the place he used this hole as the beginning of a
door and dug out more stones and enlarged the
opening.

When the wrecking crew began to tear up the top
layer of flooring a few weeks ago Mr. Coon
remembered the episode of the hole in the floor,
enacted so many years ago. He told the story, and
when the workmen reached the old oniginal floor they
found the round hole, just as Mr. Coon had told them.

The three Spinks boys are gone and the old days at
Marcellus school are but a memory to the few who
remain. Soon the school will be a memory also. The
frame and rafters which once were the Hall of
Learning are now part of a pile of old lumber waiting
to be drawn away. ~

The Marcellus Observer October 25, 1907

THE VILLAGE SMITHY
ON EAST MAIN STREET
MARCELLUS, NEW YORK

The old blacksmith shop being recently torn down
from its generation of service at the foot of East Hill
in Marcellus, has revived some history which may be
of interest. There is something about a blacksmith
shop which through all time has been connected with
the way back history of any locality. Horse shoeing
has always been a necessity, and is not superceded by
any patented contrivances. The village blacksmith is
a fixed character in town today, if not quite of so
commanding a presence as to be sung in poetry.

The first we learn of this smith it was owned by a
man named Wilder. He taught singing school to
which the young folks came, and it is thought that he
sang in the Methodist choir. This was about 60 years
ago. Gray took the shop of him, the father of James
and Robert Gray now living on West Hill. Fred
Griffing's father succeeded Gray and later Fred took
the shop until he went in partnership with James Pilot
on North Street, abandoning the old shop, and now he
has torn it down to make the site into a lawn in front
of his home, the house standing back.

Other smiths who are spoken of in connection with
the story are Carter who had the shop at Pigs Ear, and
Truman Eggleston at Marcellus Falls. Roderick
Smith also had a shop on North Street in front of the
building now known as the Bee Hive and the shop has
evoluted into the present James Pilot shop, who at
present conducts a modern shop on North Street
which he built over last year. He bought this
business, though, of Wm. Gamett, father of John, of
Yahn and Garnett in Syracuse. Other latter day, or
present day blacksmiths about here are Daniel Vinton,
who assists Pilot, James Haster and his brother
William, another one, George Wellington is busy at
Wellington's Corners, Elijah H. Baker at Marietta,
William Thorpe at the Falls, Bert Stevens has the
shop at Camillus and Williams H. Davis is at Oswego
Bitter, while the Knights work day time and nights,
too, at Elbridge to care for a growing business.

Submitted by John Curtin ~

From the Observer - May 1909:
"Drinking Fountain for Man, Horse & Dog.

Money solicited by the W.C.T.U." ~

Marcellus, New York, Founded 1794—Marcellus Historical Society, Founded 1960
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Renewed Members

The following people have renewed their membership
since our last newsletter (Patrons in bold print):

Bill & Carol Abbott, Margaret Abrahamson, Blanche
Adkins, Dorothy C. Aitchison, Dolores J. Austin,
Dave & Sally Bailey, Bruce & Helen Baker, Dave,
Donna & Alexa Ball, Elaine Becker, John & Gerry
Bednarski, Dr. Gary & Vanessa Belcher, Bill & Peg
Bell, Dorothy Baker Blair, Doug & Bev Blanchard,
Elizabeth & Don Bond, Russ & Eva Briggs &
Family, Mike Brilbeck, Kaye White Brown, Louis &
Phyllis Budell, Dr, John F. & Eunice Calvert, Michael
& Tobey Casler, Harold & Marge Chapman, Victoria
Clark, Phillip & Helen Clarke, Peter & Ethel Cole,
William & Martha Cole, William & Marsha
Connor, William T. Cook, Edward & Marilyn
Copley, Barbara Corey & Family, James & Vera
Costello, Paul & Rita Costello, Kathy Coyne, Jeff &
Lisa Crysler, Pat & Mary Dailey & Family, Andrew
& Louise Dawson, Arlene M. DeRito, John F. &
Regina Dillon, Bob & Anne Dingman, Mary Jane L.
Domurat, Mary Drexler, Joseph & Lynwood Duffy,
Fred & Pat Eisenberg, Lillian P. Epp, Barbara A.
Fero, Roger & Joan Field, Bud & Peg Flitcroft, Kath-
leen Forster, Susan F. Fraser, Roger J. Friske, Fred
Gallinger, Alan & Phyllis Gammon, Pat Gascon,
Gary & MaryLee Gates, Hubert & Earline Hall,
David Hanke, Terry Hoey, Jean S. Hughes, Homer &
Betty Hunt, Sterling & Ruth Jansen, Gary & Judy
Kavney, Steve & Carol Keeler & Family, Eileen B.
Kennedy, Kathy Keyes, Tyrone & Sylvia King,
Francis & Mary Kishman, Tom & Sue Leonard,
Carolynn Longuil, Sue March, Jim & Grace Maynard,
Henry & Gene McCarthy & Family, Jim & Peggy
McNally, Dorothy C. McRobbie, Sandy Mealy,
James & Arlene Milne, Paul Jr. & Hazel Morgan,
Vincent & Mary Murphy, Francis P. Murphy Jr.,
Robert Negus, Jon Nicholson, Doug & Jean
Nightingale & Family, Florence M. Odell, Ruth B.
Oliver, Donald W. & Anne Pelchy, Julia Pepperman,
Shirley Pierik, Leon & Julie Plochocki & Family,
Richard & Kathleen Powell, Stuart Jr. & Jane
Raleigh, Bernard & Ruth Anne Reagan, Carol B,
Reagan, Patrick Reagan, Robert, Manuela & Caroline
Reagan, Bill & Donna Renner, Lew & Martha
Robinson, John R. Roland, Lauren D. Rowe,
Gretchen S. Rusk, Margaret Ryan, C. Albert &
Victoria Sabin, Isabel Sawtell, Lorraine Schneider,
William & Eleanor Schneider, Phyllis G. Schofield,
Glen Schram, Sheila Schweitzer, Dr. Margaret
Sennett, Martin & Dorothy Sennett,

James Jr, & Betsy Shake & Family, Donald &
Betty Sherman, Helen Sherman, Joy Siersma, Mark
S. Siersma, Robert P. Siersma, William A. Siersma,
Lucinda W. Skinner, Raymond & Janet Smith, Jeffrey
& Mary Beth Smith & Family, Russell & Dorothy
Snell, Charles & Nancy Snyder, Garth Snyder,
Harriet Spinks, Roger Spofford, Patricia Sposato,
Robert & Carol Stalker, Nancy A. Stopyro, Russell &
Nancy Striffler, Robert Sweet, Carolyn M. Terrill,
Mary Tuthill, Evelyn Van Camp, Roberta M. Welsh,
Douglas Whitman, Frank Wicks, Ben & Sharon
Wiles & Family, Bob & Kay Wilson, David & Linda
Wilson, Katherine Wilson, Sally Wilson, David &
Marla Winkworth & Family, Mary S. Woods. ~

Recent Acquisitions
We wish to thank the following people for donating

items to the museum collection:

Pierre & Mary Montague for L.D. Paul Lumber Co.
carpenter's apron and Mulroy Dairy milk bottle crate;
Bruce Block for two Lucy Sweet photo albums; Bob
Wilson for Fire Dept. uniform; John Curtin for June
Frawley's "The Lawless Story"; Mary Tuthill for
flags and notebooks; Michael Plumpton for items
from Lucy Sweet's home including photos, history
records, clothing, slide projector and record player. ~

Business Member Directory
Please Patronize These Businesses

APPLIANCE REPAIR

JOBS UNLIMITED
Appliance repair and more, Mike Juhnm Owner.

1 Maple Street, Marcellus .. o 673-2747

AUTOM E

WARNER'S AUTO BODY

All mechanical & body work, NYS Inspection Station, AAA towing,
24-hour towing, Bob Wamer, Owner.

2650 Pleasant Valley Road, Marcellus ... e 6733521

K BINDING
MEYER BOOKBINDING CO,
Bigger & Better! Come visit us.
Mew Bindings up to 1,000 books. Yes, we do restorations too.
www.meyerbookbinding.com

26 Osbome SL, Auburn 13021 .o tessesseees s 2 58=3930

Botigue

The Dump Botique & Image Studio

Color Season Analysis for women & men. Tuesday — Sunday 1 1AM-5PM
Free Eyeglass Frame Counselling by appt.

Karen Robinson, Certified Consultant. www. medumpbuhquu COMm
22 South St., Mafcel]us 5 673-DUMP

Marcellus, New York, Founded 1794—Marcellus Historical Society, Founded 1960
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BUSINESS MARKETING

STRATEGIC BUSINESS INTERNATIONAL CORP.

Global market intelligence for manufpcturing companies & acquisitions.,
Thomas W. Sopchak, President, E-mail: Maili@ StrategicBusiness Met.
PO Box 248, Marcellus  (FAX 673-4877)..ccciiiiiciniiniincinnnn, 6733900

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

MCCLURG ASSOCIATES

" We Build Dreams"

Customn Homes, Remodeling and Home Care and Repair Services.
www.meclurgassociates com

60 East Main Street, Marcellus (FAX...673-4987)........ccooveeeeee 673-2051

SPADOTTO-WELCH CONSTRUCTITON, INC.

General contracting since 1955,

Specializing in commercial roofing, masonry & steel work.
4331 Slate Hill Rd., PO Box 228, Marcellus (FAX 673-3880)....673-2076
W. F. SAUNDERS & SONS INC,

All types of sand, gravel, stone and transit & mixed conerete,

Owver 100 years of service, NY'S approved materials.

5126 South Onondaga Rd., Nedrow 13120........ccvnemieninsinniens 469-3217

DENTAL SERVICES

EDWARD M. KANTOR, DDS
Comprehensive dental services, E-mail: ekant y.IT.COm.
28" East Mnin Street, Marcellus (FAX...6T3-2252) ...c.ocovvveenne

FIRE, SMOKE LEAN
LOSS RECOVERY SYSTEMS, INC,

Cleanup after any type of insured property loss,

Estimates prepared and work performed by staff personnel,
Leonard J. Paradise, CEQ. Member MFD,

673-3102

10 Drwight Park Dr., Syracuse 13209 .....oovreensenrmnensssernesnnnen 4319111
FLORIST

IVY & LACE FLORIST

Full service florist, beautifil custom dulgm, fruit and glﬂ. baskets,
balloons, unique gm'd:n and gifl items .. : .. 1-B00-914-4595
1 North 8t., Marcellus... et e BT 34823
FUNERAL SERVICES

BURANICH FUNERAL HOME, INC.

WVisit us at our website: www. BuranichFuneralHome.com.

5431 W. Genesee St., Camillus, ... L 487-2412

NORRIS FUNERAL HOME, INC.

Completely remodeled, handicapped accessible, Pre-arrangements,
Casket selection room on premises,

Orwer 100 years of service to the families of Marcellus.

33 North Street, MareallUs...... ... cvissssmsners s mssnssssssinssnsssnsss 57 322001 T
RYAN FUNERAL HOME

Serving all faiths ~ Pre- Am.ngmnl.s Fa:ml}r owned.

44 East Main Street, Marcellus. .. : s LGT3-2345

GIFTS / CRAFTS /| CANDY

ANGEL HEARTS GIFTS
An interesting selection of Pottery, Cards, Stuffed Animals, Lotions,
Jewelry, Linens, Candles, Bﬂb} Caollectibles, etc.

16 East Main Street, Marcellus... b .. 673-0457
THE CHOCOLATE PIZZA CO.

Chocolate Pizzas, Peanut Butter Wings, Gourmet Gift and Fruit Baskets,
Fresh Flowers, Baby Gifts and Cand].-'

37 South Street, Marcelles . . BT3-4098

HEALTH
AART GEURTSEN, MD

28 ¥ East Main Strest, Marcellusg ...........cccovivieeeeincsieninesenrn BT 34006

ANDREW J. MERRITT, MD
Andrew J. Merritt, MD;, Eva F, Bnggs. MDD, Na.n:cj.' des:m, CFNP
2B ‘4 East Muin Street, Marcelius ... : e . 6739926

INSURANCE

REAGAN AGENCY, INC.

Complete line of Personal and Business Insurance,
Bonding & Financial Planning. Hours M-F 9-5
www. Reaganinsurance, com.

8-12 Main Street, Marcellus (FAX 673-4866)................occ00.. . 673-2004

LEGAL SERVICES

REAGAN & DAILEY, ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Bemard L. Reagan & Mary Reagan Dailey

18 East Main Street, P.O. Box 196, Marcellus (FAX 673 =3438) .67 34804

PAPER COMPANY
THE MARTISCO PAPER CQ-. INC.,
P.C. Box 198, Marcellus ... 3

PLUMPING
ROCHE PLUMBING
2 East Main Street, Marcellus ............oov e mensimnsssssessssssssssssessns

e 3-2071

6732000

RECREATION
THE LINKS AT SUNSET RIDGE
2814 West Seneca Turnpike, Marcellus................coceocvvvesivemrersnns

RESTAURANTS

MARIETTA HOUSE

Receptions — Banquets ~ Weekend Dmrmg

2819 Rie 174, Manietta 13110...

- 673-2255

- 636-8299

VALLEY INN FAMILY RESTAURANT

2574 US Route 20, Marcellus. .. - BT3-9043

TENTS & PARTY RENTALS

MARCELLUS TENT & PARTY RENTAL
Graduation Party? Wedding Reception? Family Reunion?
MAKE YOUR NEXT EVENT SPECIALI

VETERINARY & PET SERVICE

LAKE COUNTRY VETERINARY CLINIC

Office hours by Appointment, 24 hour emergency service,
Servicing your large and small animals.

Wayne Beilman, DVM; Lydia Aris, DVM.

2527 Charry Valley Tpk., Marcelhas. ..o

-

673-3339

GT3-4858

Program Presentation Thanks to:
'Vince Murphy for Video of the History of our Flag

given on March 10th.

Bruce Widger for Slide presentation from Stanley
Munro's collection of local scenes and flowers given
on April 14th, ~
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Marcellus Historical Society Non-Profit Organization

P.O. Box 165 U. S. Postage Paid

Marcellus, NY 13108 Marcellus, NY 13108
Permit Number 18

May meeting changed to May 19th
Open House June 1st 10 am to 3 pm

INSIDE: e 5
* The Old Village School
* Progress at the Museum i
(The date on the label is th
* Afghan raffle Year ,fim i ]::iid tll'li'nu;h.]

* The Village Smithy

~GIFT SHOP & MEMBERSHIP ORDER FORM ~

Please use this form or a copy of it to join the society and to order our historic collectibles.

Join Our Society Today! Name:

$5/Person ~ $4/Senior ~ $12/Family ~ $25/Patron

Basic Membership = 1 yr.. ~ Sustaining = 5 yr. Addr:

(Multiply dues by 5 for sustaining membership) -
Number Joining? New Members? City: Zip:

Available Collectibles

Official Marcellus Afghans: green, cranberry, blue; $45 Phone:
Centennial History of the Town of Marcellus.... ... $15
Images of America, Otisco Lake Community ......... $17 Order Form
Pictorial History of Early Marcellus........................ $ 5 Quantity Item Description CostEa  Total
Marcellus, When Wool Was King, Pictorial ........... $ §

Marcellus Through the Years, Chronology, photos § 5
Index to Nine Mile Country; Names and more ... $ §
Marcellus Bicentennial Mugs...........................o.c.. $4
Postcards(5), 1960°s B&W, 4 churches, post office § 1
55

8

Package of 10 note-cards picturing Marcellus ........
Colored 8 x 10 picture of Driver Middle School..... §

1874 Marcellus Painting
Matted: 8x10, $10; 11x14, $22: 16x20, $50; 18x24, $75
T-Shirts: Child, $8; Adult, $9 (2X, $11) Specify Size Make Checks Payable to: Total $
Sweatshirts: Adult; S, M,L, $16 (2X, $18) Specify Size Marcellus Historical Society Shipping  §
Hats, $10; Mugs, $8; Mouse Pads, $7, Tote Bags, $9 PO Box 165 Dues ]

Marcellus, NY 13108 Total Enclosed g

Shipping: $2 per book/ mug, $4 other
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